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From: INFO

To: FedRedistribution - VIC

Cc Nicole Taylor

Subject: FW: [FEEDBACK ] CRONAN, KERRY Richard (3228) *WWW™* [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 2 October 2020 7:15:50 AM

Hi Nicole,

Please see email below for your response.

Thanks,

ublic Enquiries Officer
Australian Electoral Commission
Ph: 13 23 26 or 61 2 6160 2600 (if calling from overseas)

A EC Make sure you're enrolled to vote.
Visit www.aec.gov.au
v

From:
Sent: Thursday, 1 October 2020 4:07 PM

To: INFO <info@aec.gov.au>

Subject: [FEEDBACK ] CRONAN, KERRY Richard (3228) *WWW?* [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Form submitted: 01/10/2020 04:06 PM

| have some feedback
Category

Contact details

Given name(s): KERRY Richard
Surname: CRONAN

Feedback

| have tried to make a suggestion for the new boundaries of Corangamite as suggested by
Surf Coast Times.

This was difficult to find. My suggestion for the name is Surf Coast. This division to take in
Great Ocean Road to Port Campbell, the coastline from Queenscliff west, Armstrong Creek
and Grovedale/Waurn Ponds. Less of the country districts near to Colac. It is important for
the Great Ocean Road to be in one division - maybe also to Warnambool.





